McNinch, Elizabeth A.

From: Landers, Kevin <Kevin.Landers@10tv.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 11:06 AM

To: Antequera, Andres A.

Cc: mediarelations

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Shot spotter

Hello, thank you for your response in lieu of not being able to do an interview today. Could you please send me
some statistics on shot spotter. Specifically, I wanted to know how many current neighborhoods have shot
spotter in them ?

is the city of Columbus looking to expand the number of neighborhoods with shot spotter?

And k how many shot spotters are there near Cooper Stadium?

From: Antequera, Andres A. <AAAntequera@columbuspolice.org>
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 10:32:17 AM

To: Landers, Kevin <Kevin.Landers@10tv.com>

Cc: mediarelations <mediarelations@columbuspolice.org>
Subject: RE: Shot spotter

CAUTION - EXTERNAL EMALIL - Please use caution opening attachments and never share
your password. Send suspicious email to infosec@tegna.com.

Hi Kevin,

Unfortunately, we do not have any personnel available today due to prior scheduling conflicts. Please reference the
attached media release.
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From: Landers, Kevin [mailto:Kevin.Landers@10tv.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 9:40 AM

To: Weiner, Kelly N. <KWeiner@columbuspolice.org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Shot spotter



Hi Kelly, I wanted to do a story about shot spotter. I know that Columbus police will be doing shot spotter
testing tomorrow at the old Cooper Stadium. I wanted to find out how many shot spotters we currently have and
how is it working to help police respond more quickly to shots that are fired.

Are we looking to expand the number that we have?

Are you able or know someone who is able to do a zoom interview with me before 1030 this morning or later
this afternoon? Thank you.



